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Jeffrez Thennisch

From: Allen Grodsky <allen@grodsky-olecki.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 5:03 PM

To: Jeffrey Thennisch

Subject: RE: BEP/Clinton

Attachments: Soundscan Report.pdf; Spreadsheet (PDF).pdf

Settlement financial documents attached.

Allen B. Grodsky
Grodsky & Olecki LLP
2001 Wilshire Boulevard
Suite 210

Santa Monica, CA 90403

Phone: (310) 315-3009
Fax: (310) 315-1557

www.Grodsky-Olecki.com

This e-mail and its attachments are for the intended recipient only and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or
exempl from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
e-mail and attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail and attachments in error, please reply indicating so and

delete all copies of the e-mail and attachments. Thank you.

From: Jeffrey Thennisch [mailto:JThennisch@PatentCo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 9:07 AM

To: Allen Grodsky

Subject: RE: BEP/Clinton

How about 2:00 your time, 5:00 pm my time? | will call you at the number below.

From: Allen Grodsky [mailto:allen@grodsky-olecki.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:21 PM

To: Jeffrey Thennisch

Subject: RE: BEP/Clinton

10:00 pst or 2:00 pst. would work best. Let me know.

Allen B. Grodsky
Grodsky & Olecki LLP
2001 Wilshire Boulevard
Suite 210

Santa Monica, CA 90403

Phone: (310) 315-3009
Fax: (310) 315-1557

www.Grodsky-Olecki.com

This e-mail and its attachments are for the intended recipient only and may contain information that is privileged. confidential, and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
e-mail and attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail and attachments in error, please reply indicating so and

delete all copies of the e-mail and attachments. Thank you.




From: Jeffrey Thennisch [mailto:JThennisch@PatentCo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 6:13 PM

To: Allen Grodsky

Subject: RE: BEP/Clinton

Yes, please pick some times that work for you.

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 8:58 PM
To: Jeffrey Thennisch
Subject: RE: BEP/Clinton

Jeff — Is there a time we can talk tomorrow when you'll have a computer in front of you? Let's schedule a time and then I'll
go over the financial documents with you. Allen

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Allen Grodsky

Subject: RE: BEP/Clinton

Great thank you. Note that | was somewhat unexpectedly scheduled to go to Zurich, Switzerland until 10/18.

Another critically ill witness in another matter, but it does create a real problem for me to handle the Eban Kelly
deposition on October 20, 2011.

Is there any chance of rescheduling or delaying Mr. Kelly’s dep? | realize that this is asking for a lot.

Jeff

From: Allen Grodsky [mailto:allen@grodsky-olecki.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 5:53 PM

To: Jeffrey Thennisch

Subject: BEP/Clinton

Jeff —

| have all the financials to provide you except one page I'm waiting for from Universal. | want to explain the documents to
you when | send them, because they are not necessarily self-explanatory. | hope to have everything end of the day
today.



Allen

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
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